
From: Stephanie Palmertree
To: Caralee Ferrell
Subject: FW: Signature
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 12:22:53 PM

 
 
Stephanie Palmertree, CPA, CGMA
 
Director, Financial and Compliance Division
Mississippi Office of the State Auditor
501 North West Street, Suite 801
Jackson, MS 39201
Phone:  601.576.2606
Fax:  601.576.2687
Website:  www.osa.ms.gov
 
 

 

From: Robert L Culumber <rlculumber@cfhpa.com> 
Sent: Saturday, November 9, 2019 5:20 AM
To: Stephanie Palmertree <Stephanie.Palmertree@osa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: Signature
 
yes
 
Robert L. Culumber, CPA

2300 20th.  Street
Gulfport, MS 39501
 
Phone - 228-863-6559
Fax - 228-863-6952
Email – rlculumber@cfhpa.com
 

From: Stephanie Palmertree [mailto:Stephanie.Palmertree@osa.ms.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Robert L Culumber
Subject: Re: Signature
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Mr. Culumber,
 
Sorry to be such a pest, but I need you to confirm yes or no that it’s your signature so I can
move on to the next grantee.
 
Thanks,
 
Stephanie Palmertree, CPA, CGMA
 
Director, Financial and Compliance Division
Mississippi Office of the State Auditor
501 North West Street, Suite 801
Jackson, MS 39201
Phone:  601.576.2606
Fax:  601.576.2687
Website:  www.osa.ms.gov
 

 

On Nov 8, 2019, at 2:38 PM, Robert L Culumber <rlculumber@cfhpa.com> wrote:

﻿
Stephanie,
 
All is good.
 
Have a great weekend! It’s going to be cold!
 
Robert L. Culumber, CPA

2300 20th.  Street
Gulfport, MS 39501
 
Phone - 228-863-6559
Fax - 228-863-6952
Email – rlculumber@cfhpa.com
 

From: Stephanie Palmertree [mailto:Stephanie.Palmertree@osa.ms.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 1:42 PM
To: rlculumber@cfhpa.com
Subject: Signature
 

Mr. Culumber,
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If you could just email me back and verify that this is your signature, we can
move on to the next grantee.
 
Also, to confirm our phone call, Mr. Favre was paid by MCEC for speaking
engagements, and events that he attended. 
 
Thank you for your assistance!
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
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